United Nations DOCUMENTATION

List of Basic Reference Sources



Department of Public Information
DAG HAMMARSKJÖLD LIBRARY
United Nations • New York, 1995

ST/LIB/34/Rev.2/Add.1

New York, N.Y. 10017 U.S.A.

Copyright © United Nations 1995 All rights reserved

INTRODUCTORY NOTE

This *List* should be used in conjunction with *United Nations Documentation:* a brief guide (ST/LIB/34/Rev.2).

Entries are in English only while multilingual texts are also noted.

This publication comprises a list of reference sources on United Nations documentation which may be used by anyone who is setting up a core reference collection in a depository library or other United Nations documentation centre. It should be useful for training workshops and seminars on the use of United Nations documents.

Materials listed include information on the history of the Organization as well as its structure and substantive activities or programmes. It also includes catalogues, indexes, dictionaries, glossaries and sources of economic, social, statistical, legal and political information.

The materials listed are published mainly by the United Nations. Externally published works are included for their uniqueness. Reference sources published after 31 August 1995 are not included.

Titles which continue to be core reference sources (e.g. *United Nations Documents Index (UNDI)*, 1950-1973) are included even if they are out-of-print.

Annotations are provided for selected entries and open entries are given for some recurrent publications.

Entries are divided into seven parts. Within each part, publications are listed in alphabetical order with the exception of entries in Chapter I on *Basic: Texts*.

1 September 1995

,

ملاحظة استهلالية

ينبني إستخدام هذه القائمة مع كتيب وثائق الأمم المتحدة : دليل موجسز (ST/LIB/34/Rev.2).

وترد المداخل باللغة الإنكليزية فقط مع الإشارة أيضا إلى النصوص الصادرة بعدة لغات.

وتنضمن هذه القائمة مصادر مرجعية عن وثائق الأمم المتحدة التي يمكن إستخدامها في إعداد مجموعة مراجع رئيسية في مكتبات الإيداع أو أي مركز آخر من مراكز وثائق الأمم المتحدة. ويمكن الإفادة منها في حلقات التدريب والحلقات الدراسية عن إستخدام وثائق الأمم المتحدة.

وتنضمن المواد المدرجة في هذه القائمة معلومات عن تاريخ المنظمة وهيكلها وأنشطتها و برامجها الننية. وهي تتضمن أيضا كتالوجات وفهارس، ومعاجم ومصطلحات، ومراجع للمدلومات الإقتصادية والإجتماعية والإحصائية والقانونية والسياسية.

والدواد المدرجة في هذه القائمة هي أساسا من منشورات الأمم المتحدة. أما الأعمال المنشورة خارجيا التي تتضمنها القائمة فهي التي تكون ذات طابع فريد من نوعه. ولاتتضمن القائمة المصادر المرجعية التي نشرت بعد ٢١ آب/أغسطس ١٩٩٥.

وتنضمان القائمة المراجع التي لاتزال تشكل مصادر مرجعية رئيسية حتى وإن كانت طبعاتها قد نفذت (مثل فهرس وثائق الأمام المتحدة، ١٩٥٠ - ١٩٧٣):

United Nations Documents Index (UNDI), 1950-1973)

وتندم القائمة شروحا لمداخل مختارة، ومداخل مفتوحة بالنسبة لبعض المنشورات الجارية.

والمداخل متسمة إلى سبعة أجزاء. وتدرج المراجع داخل كل قسم حسب ترتيبها الهجائي باستثناء المداخل المدرجة في النصل الأول الذي يتناول النصوص الأساسية.

۱ أيلول/سيتمبر ۱۹۹۵

. .

介绍性说明

本《清单》应配合《联合国文件:简介》(ST/LIB/34/Rev.2) 一 齐使用。

条目只列英文本。但如为多种语文本则另行加注。

本出版物所载联合国文件参考书清单,可供任何人用来在托存图书馆或其他联合国文件中心设立一个核心参考书收藏。也应对教人使用联合国文件的培训讲习班和讨论会有帮助。

所列材料包括关于联合国历史以及联合国结构和实质性活动或方案的资料。还包括目录 索引、字典、词汇以及 经济、社会、统计、法律和政治资料的来源。

清单所列主要是联合国出版的材料。只有非常独特的外界出版物才列入其中。1995年8月31日以后出版的参考书没有列入。

核心参考书(例如《联合国文件索引》(UNDI), 1950-1973),即使已经绝版,仍然列入。

某些条目有附加说明, 某些周期性刊物有首刊说明。

本《清单》分为七部分。除了题为"基本文件"的第1章之外,每一部分内的出版物都按字母顺序排列。

1995年9月1日

o .

The second secon

NOTE LIMINAIRE

La présente *Liste* doit être utilisée en conjonction avec la publication *Documentation de l'Organisation des Nations Unies : Guide succinct* (ST/LIB/34/Rev.2).

Les références bibliographiques sont en anglais uniquement, mais les textes multilingues sont signalés en tant que tels.

Cette publication présente une liste de documents de référence sur la documentation des Nations Unies. Cette bibliographie peut servir à toute personne chargée de constituer une collection de référence de base au sein d'une bibliothèque dépositaire ou de tout autre centre de documentation des Nations Unies. Elle peut également être utile lors de l'organisation d'ateliers ou séminaires de formation sur l'utilisation de la documentation des Nations Unies.

Les références se rapportent à l'histoire de l'Organisation ainsi qu'à sa structure et ses activités ou programmes de fonds. Sont également inclus dans la liste : catalogues, bulletins et index, dictionnaires, glossaires et documents relatifs à l'information économique, sociale, statistique, juridique et politique.

La plupart des documents cités sont publiés par les Nations Unies. Les publications externes aux Nations Unies sont signalées ici en fonction de leur caractère unique. Aucun document publié après le 31 août 1995 ne figure dans cette bibliographie.

Quelques titres, bien qu'épuisés, restent des ouvrages de référence essentiels, comme par exemple *United Nations Documents Index* (UNDI), 1950-1973. C'est à ce titre qu'ils se trouvent inclus dans la présente liste.

Un certain nombre de références sont complétées par des notes et certaines publications en série font l'objet d'entrées en cours.

Les références qui composent la bibliographie sont réparties en sept parties, à l'intérieur desquelles les titres sont classés par ordre alphabétique, à l'exception des références figurant dans le chapitre premier *Basic Texts* [Documents de base].

1er septembre 1995

ВСТУПИТЕЛЬНАЯ ЗАПИСКА

Настоящий перечень следует использовать в совокупности с изданием "Документация Организации Объединенных Наций: краткий справочник" (ST/LIB/34/Rev.2).

Библиографические описания даны только на английском языке, наряду с этим в случае наличия многоязычного текста на это указывается в аннотации.

Данная публикация представляет собой перечень справочных материалов, касающихся документации Организации Объединенных Наций, которые могут быть использованы при создании основ справочной коллекции в библиотеках-депозитариях или в других центрах документации Организации Объединенных Наций. Он будет полезен для проведения семинаров и практикумов по вопросам работы с документами Организации Объединенных Наций.

Перечисленные в нем материалы включают информацию об истории организации, а также о ее структуре, основной деятельности и программах. Перечень также включает каталоги, указатели, словари, глоссарии и информационные материалы по экономической, социальной, статистической, правовой и политической тематике.

Перечисленные материалы в основном являются изданиями Эрганизации Объединенных Наций. Работы, опубликованные за пределами организации, включены в силу уникальности содержащейся в них информации. Справочные материалы, опубликованные после 31 августа 1995 года, в перечень не включены.

Информация об изданиях, сохраняющих свое ключевое информационное значение (например, "Указатель документов Организации Объединенных Наций" (ЮНДИ), 1950-1973), включена в перечень даже в тех случаях, когда они уже распроданы.

К отдельным материалам даются аннотации, а в отношении некоторых периодических изданий указываются даты начала публикации.

Библиографически списания в перечне объединены в семь разделов. В каждом разделе публикации расположены в алфавитном порядке, за исключением описаний, содержащихся в первом разделе, озаглавленном "Basic Texts"

1 сентября 1995 года

NOTA INTRODUCTORIA

La presente Lista debe usarse junto con La Documentación de las Naciones Unidas: una guía breve (ST/LIB/34/Rev.2).

Las referencias bibliográficas se proporcionan en inglés solamente mientras que los textos multilingües se indican tal como aparecen originalmente.

Esta publicación presenta una lista de obras de referencia sobre la documentación de las Naciones Unidas y puede ser utilizada por cualquiera persona que esté encargada del establecimiento de una colección básica de referencia en una biblioteca depositaria o algún centro de documentación de Naciones Unidas. Puede ser igualmente de utilidad para la organización de talleres o seminarios de adiestramiento sobre el uso de documentos de Naciones Unidas.

La lista de referencias se refiere a la historia de la Organización tanto como de su estructura y actividades o programas sustantivos. La Lista incluye también catálogos, índices, diccionarios, glosarios y obras de información económica, social, estadística, legal y política.

La mayor parte de los documentos citados son publicados por las Naciones Unidas. La publicaciones externas a las Naciones Unidas se señalan en función de su carácter único. No se incluye ningún documento publicado después del 31 de agosto de 1995.

Los títulos que permanecen como fuente básica de referencia (por ejemplo, *United Nations Documents Index* (UNDI), 1950-1973) están incluidos aunque estén fuera de prensa.

Se incluyen notas para un cierto número de referencias seleccionadas y se establecen referencias abiertas para algunas publicaciones en serie.

Las referencias que componen esta Lista se dividen en siete partes. Dentro de cada parte, las publicaciones están ordenadas en forma alfabética, con la excepción de las referencias incluidas en el Capítulo I sobre *Basic Texts* [Documentos de Base].

1 septiembre 1995

CONTENTS

			rage
	INTI	RODUCTORY NOTE	
I.	BASIC TEXTS		1
II.	MAJOR REFERENCE SOURCES		2
III.	CATALOGUES AND INDEXES		
	1.	Catalogues of United Nations Publications	6
	2.	Indexes to United Nations Documents and Publications	6
	3.	Other Catalogues and Indexes	9
IV.	DICT	TIONARIES, GLOSSARIES AND TERMINOLOGY LISTS	12
v .	ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND STATISTICAL SOURCES		14
	1.	Global	14
	2.	Africa	23
	3.	Asia and the Pacific	24
	4.	Europe	25
	5.	Latin America and the Caribbean	25
	6.	Western Asia	26
VI.	LEGAL AND POLITICAL SOURCES		28
VII	SELECTED LIST OF RIPLIOCRAPHIES		25

I. BASIC TEXTS

1. Charter of the United Nations and Statute of the International Court of Justice. New York: United Nations, 1993, 108 p. (DPI/1398).

Text of the Charter and the Statute.

2. Basic Facts About the United Nations.

Issued periodically. Latest edition, 1992. New York: United Nations, 291 p Sales No. 93.I.2 (DPI/1224).

1995 issue forthcoming. Sales No. 95.I.31.

Brief description of the structure and activities of the United Nations and the specialized agencies.

3. Yearbook of the United Nations.

Listed each year in the Catalogue of United Nations Publications in sales number category I. Detailed history of the events of one year. The latest is a special edition to commemorate the fiftieth anniversary of the Organization. Vol. 48. Sales No. 95.I.50.

4. Annual Report of the Secretary-General on the Work of the Organization.

Carries the symbol A/session/1 (GAOR, session, Suppl. No.1).

The 1994 Annual Report is reissued as Building Peace and Development, 1994 Annual Report on the Work of the Organization. By Boutros Boutros-Ghali, Secretary-General of the United Nations. New York: United Nations, 1994, 279 p. Sales No. 95.I.3 (DPI/1537). Reprint of A/49/1.

Latest covers 1994/95, A/50/1 (will be issued as GAOR, Fiftieth sess., Suppl. No. 1).

5. Everyone's United Nations. A Handbook on the Work of the United Nations.

Former title: Everyman's United Nations (1948-1965). Revised periodically. New York: United Nations.

8th edition. 1968, 634 p. Sales No. 67.I.5. Covers 1945-1965. Paperbound and clothbound.

9th edition. Change of title: Everyone's United Nations. 1979, 477 p. Sales No. 79.I.5. Covers 1966-1978 and forms a companion volume to the 8th edition.

10th edition. 1986, 484 p. Sales No. 85.I.16. Paperbound and clothbound. Covers first 40 years of the Organization's activities and focuses on the period 1978 to 1985.

Explains the structure, tells the story of the work of the United Nations and describes the specialized agencies.

II. MAJOR REFERENCE SOURCES

- 6. An Agenda for Development. By Boutros Boutros-Ghali, Secretary-General of the United Nations. New York: United Nations, 1995, 132 p. Sales No. 95.I.16 (DPI/1622).
- 7. An Agenda for Peace. By Boutros Boutros-Ghali, Secretary-General of the United Nations. 2nd edition. New York: United Nations, 1995, 155 p. Sales No. 95.I.15 (DPI/1623).
- 8. A Chronology and Fact Book of the United Nations, 1941-1991. 8th edition. Edited by K. Matsuwara, J. W. Müller and K.P. Sauvant. Dobbs Ferry, New York: Oceana, 1992, 598 p.

Chronological listing, sub-arranged by subject, of major events leading to the establishment of the United Nations and of the main issues dealt with in its various organs. Includes membership lists of the United Nations and its principal organs, the Organization's budget and scale of assessments, and other data, as well as texts of the Charter of the United Nations and the rules of procedure of the General Assembly.

9. The Encyclopedia of the United Nations and International Agreements. By E. J. Osmanczyk. 2nd edition. New York: Taylor and Francis, 1990, 1,220 p.

Published with the cooperation of the United Nations. Includes biographical references and indexes.

10. A Guide to Information at the United Nations. New York: United Nations, 1995, 121 p. Sales No. 95.I.4 (DPI/1444).

The Guide provides succinct descriptions of the work and structure of all United Nations agencies, departments and programmes as well as a listing of their main information products and a contact point for further information.

11. Highlights in Space: Progress in Space Science, Technology and Applications, 1992. New York: United Nations, 1993, 94 p. (A/AC.105/522).

Compilation of two reports prepared by the International Astronautical Federation (IAF) and the Committee on Space Research (COSPAR) of the International Council of Scientific Unions (ICSU). The information contained in the report reflects the wide range of space activities currently being conducted in many national and international space programmes.

12. Secretary-General's Bulletin.

Issuances regarding implementation of administrative and financial rules:

ST/SGB/Financial Rules/-

Latest issued ST/SGB/Financial Rules/1/Rev.3(1985)

ST/SGB/Organization/-

A concise guide to the functions and organization of the Secretariat. Loose-leaf. Revised to reflect changes in the Secretariat structure.

ST/SGB/Staff Regulations/-

Revised as needed to reflect new amendments as adopted by the General Assembly. Latest issued (ST/SGB/Staff Regulations/Rev.23+Amend.1).

ST/SGB/Staff Rules/-

Revised regularly to reflect new changes. Latest issued in 1994 (ST/SGB/Staff Rules/1/Rev.7).

13. The United Nations Blue Book Series

Vol. I. The United Nations and Apartheid, 1948-1994. New York: United Nations, 1994, 565 p. Sales No. 95.I.7 (DPI/1568).

Chronicles the central role played by the United Nations in supporting the struggle against apartheid in South Africa. Also contains an introduction by the Secretary-General of the United Nations and more than 200 key documents and historic texts.

Vol. II. The United Nations and Cambodia, 1991-1995. New York: United Nations, 1995, 352 p. Sales No. 95.I.9 (DPI/1450).

Chronicles the peace-keeping operation in Cambodia - the United Nations Transitional Authority in Cambodia. Contains an introduction by the Secretary-General of the United Nations and texts of more than 100 key documents.

Vol. III. The United Nations and Nuclear Non-Proliferation. New York: United Nations, 1995, 199 p. Sales No. 95.I.17 (DPI/1628).

Chronicles details regarding the Treaty on the Non-Proliferation of Nuclear Weapons. Contains an introduction by the Secretary-General of the United Nations and texts of key documents.

Vol. IV. The United Nations and El Salvador, 1990-1995. New York: United Nations, 1995, 611 p. Sales No. 95.I.12 (DPI/1475).

Chronicles the peace-keeping operation in El Salvador - the United Nations Observer Mission in El Salvador. Contains an introduction by the Secretary-General of the United Nations and texts of documents.

Vol. V. The United Nations and Mozambique, 1992-1995. New York: United Nations, 1995, 321 p. Sales No. 95.I.20 (DPI/1675).

Chronicles the peace-keeping operation in Mozambique - the United Nations Operation in Mozambique. Contains an introduction by the Secretary-General of the United Nations and texts of key documents.

Vol. VI. The United Nations and the Advancement of Women, 1945-1995. New York: United Nations, 1995, 689 p. Sales No. 95.I.29 (DPI/1679).

Chronicles the campaign to promote and protect equal rights for women. Contains an introduction by the Secretary-General of the United Nations and texts of key documents.

Vol. VII. The United Nations and Human Rights, 1945-1995. New York: United Nations, 1995, 536 p. Sales No. 95.I.21 (DPI/1676).

A comprehensive account of the United Nations work in the field of human rights, featuring more than 100 key documents illustrating the Organization's multifaceted role -- as fact-finder, monitor, adviser, forum of appeal and global conscience.

14. United Nations Correspondence Manual. A compendium of rules relating to the drafting, typing and dispatch of official United Nations communications. New York: United Nations, 1984, 108 p. Sales No. 84.I.11 (ST/DCS/4).

This Manual is primarily concerned with policies and practices relating to the correspondence of the Organization. The Manual is designed to be used in conjunction with the United Nations Editorial Manual.

15. United Nations Editorial Manual. A compendium of rules and directives on United Nations editorial style, publication policies, procedures and practice. New York: United Nations, 1983, 524 p. Sales No. 83.I.16 (ST/DCS/2).

The Manual serves as an authoritative statement of the rules to be followed in drafting, editing and reproducing United Nations documents, publications and other written material.

16. United Nations Handbook. Annual. Latest covers 1994. Wellington, New Zealand: Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 1994, 294 p.

The Handbook describes United Nations organs and lists membership. Available at the United Nations Bookshop and at the New Zealand Mission in New York.

Copies may be purchased from New Zealand representatives overseas or from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade, Private Bag 18901, Parliament Buildings, Wellington, New Zealand (FAX (04) 473-7412).

17. United Nations System of Organizations and Directory of Senior Officials: Members of the United Nations, the Specialized Agencies and the International Atomic Energy Agency.

Published annually by the Administrative Committee on Coordination (ACC). Latest, 1995.

Under each organ, lists main organizational subdivisions with addresses, telephone and fax numbers, and names of senior officials. Includes a table showing member States of each organization of the United Nations system, a list of UNDP and "operational activities for development" resident representatives, directors of United Nations information centres, and an alphabetical index of organs of the United Nations system.

18. Who's Who in the United Nations and Related Agencies. 2nd edition. Edited by S.R. Greenfield. Prepared in cooperation with the United Nations. Detroit: Omnigraphics, Inc., 1992, 850 p.

Gives brief biographies of some 3,000 senior officials of the secretariats of organizations in the United Nations system and members of diplomatic missions to the United Nations who served during 1991.

19. Worldmark Encyclopedia of the Nations. 7th edition. New York: Worldmark Press, 1988. Issued in 5 volumes: vol. 1: United Nations; vol. 2: Africa; vol. 3: Americas; vol. 4: Asia and Oceania; vol. 5: Europe.

Volume 1 covers the origin, structure, financing, functions and major activities of the United Nations and the specialized agencies.

III. CATALOGUES AND INDEXES

1. Catalogues of United Nations publications

20. Catalogue of United Nations documents on microfiche.

Latest for 1991/92. Brochure containing list of United Nations microfiches available to date and their prices.

21. Catalogue of United Nations Official Records.

Covers official records for the period 1948-1962, 1962-1981, 1981-1984. Update is in preparation. UNDOC: Current Index contains a chapter in each issue listing Official Records as they are issued.

22. Catalogue of United Nations Publications.

Annual, with an update in the middle of the year. Lists United Nations sales publications currently available. Latest covers 1994/95.

23. Publications of the International Court of Justice: Catalogue.

Lists publications of the ICJ from its establishment in 1946 until 1 July 1994. ICJ publications are issued in the following series: Reports of Judgments, Advisory Opinions and Orders; Pleadings, Oral Arguments, Documents; Acts and Documents concerning the Organization of the Court; Yearbook, and Bibliography. The Catalogue is arranged numerically, by ICJ sales number. Includes chronological index of Reports of Judgments, Advisory Opinions and Orders, and alphabetical index of cases.

Latest issue, 1994, The Hague: ICJ, 1994, 38 p. (in French).

2. Indexes to United Nations documents and publications

- 24. Daily list of documents distributed at Headquarters. 1950-. Lists all documents distributed at Headquarters, as well as new sales publications.
- 25. EXCOM in Abstracts: Bibliographic Description of Documentation of UNHCR's Governing Bodies and Major International Conferences, 1951-1990.

Published by the UNHCR Centre for Documentation on Refugees, Geneva, UNHCR, 1990, 150 p.

26. Index to administrative issuances

- (a) Numerical index: lists issuances in alphanumeric order by symbol, together with date and subject matter. Latest symbol ST/AI/218/Rev-. Each issue comprises three sections:
 - (i) ST/SGB/- series. These bulletins establish Financial Rules. Staff Rules, the organizational structure of the Secretariat and other important decisions of policy.
 - (ii) ST/Al/- series. Prescribe procedures for the implementation of the Secretary-General's bulletins and also set forth office practices and procedures to be applied in one or more departments of the Secretariat.
 - (iii) ST/IC/- series. These circulars deal with matters of general but one-time interest, matters of general interest for a specific period, informational material or requests for staff cooperation.
- (b) Subject index: issued as an addendum to the Numerical index and current issuances on specific subjects. Issued annually.
- 27. Index to Proceedings of the Economic and Social Council. 1952- (ST/LIB/SER.B/E.-).
- 28. Index to Proceedings of the General Assembly. 1950- (ST/LIB/SER.B/A.-).
- 29. Index to Proceedings of the Security Council. 1964- (ST/LIB/SER.B/S.-).
- 30. Index to Proceedings of the Trusteeship Council. 1952- (ST/LIB/SER.B/T.-).

Bibliographical guides to the proceedings and documentation of the organs, issued annually. Each contains an introduction, a subject index which includes information on documentation, discussion in committee and plenary, and disposition of each agenda item, an index to speeches, and a numerical list of documents. A voting chart of resolutions adopted by roll-call or recorded vote is included in General Assembly and Security Council indexes. Can be used to trace the history of an item such as the Middle East situation, United Nations personnel questions, or the budget. All these indexes are listed in category I of United Nations sales publications.

31. Index to Resolutions and Other Decisions of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development and of the Trade and Development Board, 1964-1972. New York: United Nations 1973, 57 p. Sales No. 73.I.5 (ST/LIB/SER.H/2).

Updated by the *Index* for 1973-1990, Geneva, 1992, 32 p. Issued by UNCTAD (UNCTAD/PSM/CAS/174/Rev.1).

32. Index to Resolutions of the Economic and Social Council, 1946-1970. New York: United Nations, 1981, 207 p. Sales No. 81.I.16. (ST/LIB/SER.H/4).

T

- 33. Index to Resolutions of the General Assembly, 1946-1970. 2 vols. New York: United Nations, 1972. Vol. I: numerical list, 146 p.; vol. II: subject index, 122 p. Sales No. 72.I.3 and 72.I.14 (ST/LIB/SER.H/1).
- 34. Index to Resolutions of the Security Council, 1946-1970. New York: United Nations, 1973, 39 p. Sales No. 73.I.16. (ST/LIB/SER.H/3).
- 35. Index to Resolutions of the Security Council, 1946-1991. New York: United Nations, 1992, 277 p. Sales No. 93.I.6 (ST/LIB/SER/H/5).
- 36. International Law Commission: A Guide to the Documents, 1949-1969. Published by the International Law Commission. Geneva: United Nations, 1970, 55 p. (ST/LIB/GEN/SER.B/Ref.2).

Arranged by subjects such as arbitral procedure, law of treaties, and special missions. Under each topic, documents are listed by title in chronological order.

37. Resolutions and Statements of the United Nations Security Council, 1946-1992: A Thematic Guide. Edited by K. C. Wellens. Dordrecht, Netherlands; Boston, Mass.; London: M. Nijhoff, 1993. 963 p.

Compilation of Security Council resolutions and decisions and statements of Council presidents on substantive issues. Arranged, for questions considered by the Council under its responsibility for international peace and security, in the following geographic/thematic groups: General; Western Europe and other States; Eastern Europe; Africa; Asia; Latin America; the Palestine question; and the Middle East. Also includes material on other matters before the Council. Annexes include a chronological list of resolutions, the composition of the Council (1946-1989), and a list of matters of which the Council was seized as of June 15, 1992.

38. UNBIS Plus on CD-ROM.

Quarterly product containing all UNBIS databases, including full text of resolutions of the General Assembly and the Security Council. Available for sale only from its producer, Chadwyck-Healey, London, United Kingdom.

39. UNDEX: United Nations Documents Index, which covers the years 1970-1979, has three series:

Series A - Subject index (ST/LIB/SER.I/A.-)

Series B - Country index (ST/LIB/SER.I/B.-)

Series C - List of documents issued (ST/LIB/SER.I/C.-).

40. UNDOC: Current Index. (ST/LIB/SER,M/-).

Covers 1979 to date. Contains checklist, with subject, author and title indexes of all United Nations documents and publications, including subsidiary bodies such as regional commissions, UNCTAD, UNDP, UNICEF, but not specialized agencies (UNESCO, WHO, etc.). Issued four times a year with annual cumulations in microfiche.

41. United Nations Documents Index. (ST/LIB/SER.E/-).

Covers 1950-1973.

42. United Nations Document Series Symbols, 1946-1977. Cumulative list with indexes. New York: United Nations, 1978, 312 p. Sales No. 79.I.3 (ST/LIB/SER.B/5/Rev.3).

A cumulative guide to document series symbols. Arranged in two parts: a listing by series symbol, and a subject-title index. Information on beginning and ending dates for each series is included.

It is supplemented by *United Nations Document Series Symbols (1978-1984)*. New York: United Nations, 160 p. Sales No. E.85.I.2 (ST/LIB/SER/B/5/Rev.3/Add.1). Continuation in *UNDOC: Current Index*.

43. United Nations Sales Publications, 1972-1977. Cumulative list with indexes. United Nations: New York, 1978, 149 p. Sales No. 78.I.10 (ST/LIB/SER.B/27).

Each issue of UNDOC contains a chapter listing the new United Nations sales publications.

44. United Nations Security Council Index, 1946-1964. By John Deardorff. Columbus, Ohio: United Nations Collection, Ohio State University Library, 1969, 100 p.

Index to Security Council documents held in the Ohio State University Library. References are made to the Official Records or other sources where documents may be found. Partially fills the indexing gap for the period 1946-1949.

45. The UN Veto in World Affairs, 1946-1990: A Complete Record and Case Histories of the Security Council's Veto. By A.V. Patil. Sarasota, Fla.: UNIFO; London: Mansell Publishing, 1992, 559 p.

3. Other Catalogues and Indexes

- 46. ACCIS Guide to United Nations Information Sources on Food and Agriculture. Rome: Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, 1987, 124 p.
- 47. ACCIS Guide to United Nations Information Sources on Health. New York: United Nations, 1992, 227 p. Sales No. GV.91.0.11.
- 48. ACCIS Guide to United Nations Information Sources on International Trade and Development Finance. New York: United Nations, 1990, 193 p. Sales No. GV.88.0.2.

Guide to organizational units within the United Nations system whose work relates to information on international trade and development finance; how their information-gathering activities are conducted and how the results of their activities are made available to the public.

- 49. ACCIS Guide to United Nations Information Sources on the Environment. New York: United Nations, 1988, 141 p. Sales No. GV.87.0.6.
- 50. Books in Print of the United Nations System. 1st edition. New York: United Nations. 1991, 721 p. Sales No. GV.92.0.18(S).

This is a comprehensive listing of over 14,000 United Nations system publications. Collectively, the United Nations system is one of the world's most prolific publishers, with a vast range of printed materials in almost every area of learning, research and development. The entries are arranged in alphabetical order by title under the appropriate subject category. There are four indexes: title, series, organization and ISBN. It also has two source lists: sales offices/agents and publishers.

51. The Complete Reference Guide to United Nations Sales Publications, 1946-1978. Edited by M. E. Birchfield and J. Coolman. Pleasantville, New York: UNIFO Publishers, 1982, 2 vols.

Volume 1 of this cumulative guide lists sales publications by United Nations document series symbol, with full bibliographic information. Volume 2 contains indexes by keyword, title and sales number.

52. Directory of Non-Governmental Organizations and NGOs Representatives Associated with the Department of Public Information. United Nations: New York, 1994, 347 p. (DPI/NGO list).

Lists NGOs in consultative status with the Economic and Social Council associated with DPI, other NGOs associated with DPI as well as World Federation of United Nations Associations.

53. Directory of United Nations Documentary and Archival Sources. Compiled by P. Hajnal and prepared in cooperation with DHL. Co-published by the Academic Council on the United Nations System, Kraus International Publications and the United Nations. New York, 1991. 106 p. Sales No. 91.I.14.

The Directory provides to concerned individuals and organizations an annotated guide to major documentary and archival sources of the United Nations system of organizations. It includes entries for items of reference or informational value published commercially, academically or by Governments. The Directory presents 524 entries covering major titles, collections such as microforms sets and compendia of resolutions, archival collections and reference sources. It has an alphabetical index of authors and titles.

54. Directory of United Nations Information Sources. 5th edition. New York: United Nations, 1994, 574 p. Sales No. GV.94.0.14.

The fifth edition of the *Directory* updates a series of previous editions compiled by the Advisory Committee for the Co-ordination of Information Systems (ACCIS) and its predecessor, the Inter-Organization Board for Information Systems (IOB). Contains a subject index in English, French and Spanish.

55. Index to the Chemical Weapons Convention. By A. W. Dorn. Research Paper No. 18. New York: United Nations, 1993, 66 p. Sales No. GV. 93.0.13 (UNIDIR/93/22).

- 56. INTERNET: An Introductory Guide for United Nations Organizations. Geneva: United Nations, 1994, 140 p. Sales No. GV.94.0.12 (ACCIS/94/1).
- 57. UN EARTH Version 1.0: The United Nations: What it is and what it does. New York: United Nations, 1993. Version 1.0: Sales No. GV.93.0.4. Version 2.0: Sales No. GV.94.0.6.

(Set of diskette and booklet) UN Earth is a convenient, user-friendly, PC-based package of 2 diskettes produced to answer all your questions on the United Nations system. Administrators, managers, information professionals, journalists, students and others will enjoy the fast access to information on administrative offices, information services and databases of the United Nations system, its structure and its activities across the globe. Information can be retrieved by country, organization, region, politico-economic grouping or globally. Results can be printed and data can be downloaded to a text file. It requires 12Mb of hard disk, 500K of memory and a PC-compatible microcomputer.

58. The United Nations Optical Disk System - User Manual. New York: United Nations, 1994, 26 p. (ST/CS/SER.A/37).

The Manual briefly describes the United Nations Optical Disk System (ODS), its access and user requirements.

59. United Nations Treaty Series, Cumulative Index. 1946-. New York: United Nations. Irregular.

Each issue, which corresponds to 50 volumes of the *United Nations Treaty Series*, consists of two sections: a chronological index listing treaties and international agreements in the order they were signed or opened for signature or accession, and an alphabetical index by party and by subject.

60. World Media Handbook: Selected Country Profiles. New York: United Nations. 1992, 504 p. Sales No. 92.I.21 (DPI/1195).

Published in 1992, the *Handbook* is a handy reference tool for United Nations information officials and other media-related specialists. It sets out in a concise format demographic data and communication statistics and provides lists of more than 650 newspapers, 700 magazines, and other periodicals, 100 news agencies, some 350 broadcasting organisations, 150 journalists associations and more than 150 educational institutions teaching communications.

The next edition of the *Handbook* will be published in 1995 as a special commemorative issue for the fiftieth anniversary of the United Nations.

IV. DICTIONARIES, GLOSSARIES AND TERMINOLOGY LISTS

61. Acronyms and abbreviations covering the United Nations system and other international organizations: Terminology Bulletin No. 311, Rev.1. New York: United Nations, 1981, 406 p. Sales No. 81.I.26 (ST/CS/SER.F/311/Rev.1).

An extensive listing of 825 titles and their acronyms and abbreviations, chiefly names of various organizations of the United Nations System, other international organizations and subsidiary bodies. The entries are in six languages - Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian and Spanish.

62. Climate Change - Glossary. New York: United Nations, 1990, 143 p. Sales No. GV.90.0.12.

This glossary, in Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian and Spanish, contains terms relating to climate change within a wide range of fields, including agriculture, forestry and hydrology.

63. Country names: States Members of the United Nations, members of the specialized agencies or parties to the Statute of the International Court of Justice: Terminology Bulletin No. 347. New York: United Nations, 1995, 62 p. Sales No. 95.I.19 (ST/CS/SER.F/347 and corrigenda).

Compendium of country names in Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian and Spanish listed in English alphabetical order. It includes names of United Nations Member States, members of the specialized agencies and parties to the Statute of the International Court of Justice.

64. Crime Prevention and Control: Terminology Bulletin No. 340. New York: United Nations, 1990, 322 p. Sales No. 90.I.17. (ST/CS/SER.F/340).

This terminology bulletin is a compilation of terms found in recent United Nations documents on the subject of crime prevention and control. Where possible the terms have been checked against authoritative monolingual reference works and legal codes. Explanatory notes are included for some entries.

65. Disarmament: Terminology Bulletin No. 335. New York: United Nations, 1986, 315 p. Sales No. 86.I.14 (ST/CS/SER.F/335).

A multilingual volume (Arabic/Chinese/English/French/Russian/Spanish). The terms used by the United Nations in this crucial field of disarmament are exhaustively compiled.

66. Environment and Development: Terminology Bulletin No. 344. Vols. I and II. New York: United Nations, 1992, 1,149 p. Sales No. 92.I.7 (ST/CS/SER.F/344).

This two-volume multilingual terminology bulletin was prepared specifically with the United Nations Conference on Environment and Development (UNCED) in mind and is a valuable tool for anyone studying the international literature on this subject. Terms appear in Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian and Spanish.

67. Lexique général, 4th edition. New York: United Nations, 1991, 659 p. Sales No. 91 I.15 (ST/DCS/1/Rev.3).

This dictionary in English and French contains over 20,000 terms currently used in the fields of administration, budgeting, planning, personnel management and international relations.

68. Multilingual Dictionary of Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances under International Control. New York: United Nations, 1992, 508 p. Sales No. 93.XI.2.

Includes an alphabetical cross-index of all names of drugs in Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian and Spanish.

69. Transports maritimes: termes techniques, juridiques et commerciaux - Lexique anglais français. New York: United Nations, 1992, 658 p. Sales No. GV.92.0.19.

This dictionary covers some 4,700 maritime transportation terms, giving both terms and descriptions in French and English. The lexicon is not strictly limited to maritime transport but also covers related legal and commercial terms.

70. Trilingual Compendium of United Nations Terminology. New York: United Nations, 1986, 561 p. Sales No. 86.I.20 (GTS/4/Rev.1).

The official terminology of the United Nations is defined in German, French and English. This four-volume set includes terms of general use as well as the language of the Security Council and all the specialized agencies of the United Nations system. It provides names, locations and terms together with a systematic listing of the departments and offices of the United Nations.

71. UNBIS Thesaurus. New York: United Nations, 1995. 3rd edition. 758 p. Sales No. 95.I.33. (ST/LIB/40/Rev.1).

Trilingual list of terms in English, French and Spanish used in indexing and cataloguing documents and other materials relevant to United Nations programmes and activities for the United Nations Bibliographic Information System (UNBIS).

V. ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND STATISTICAL SOURCES

1. Global

72. Agenda 21 - Earth Summit: The United Nations Programme of Action from Rio. New York: United Nations, 1992, 294 p. Sales No. 93.I.11 (DPI/1344).

The central theme of the UNCED Earth Summit of 1992 was Agenda 21, the action plan developed to lead environmental development into the twenty-first century with its goal of sustainable life on Earth. Includes the complete final text of Agenda 21 as well as the Rio Declaration and Forest Principles.

73. Agenda 21 - Rio Declaration and Forest Principles. New York: United Nations, 1992, 496 p. Sales No. 92.I.16.

Sustainable development is seen no longer as an option but an imperative, in both environmental and economic terms. Agenda 21 is the full text of the document adopted by the Governments at the 1992 Earth Summit. In essence, it is a blueprint for action in all major areas affecting the relationship between the environment and the economy. It focuses on the period up to the year 2000 and extends into the twenty-first century.

74. Classification by Broad Economic Categories Defined in Terms of SITC, Rev. 3. New York: United Nations, 1989, 86 p. Sales No. 89.XVII.4 (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.M/53/Rev.3). (Statistical Papers, Series M, No. 53, Rev.3).

Designed to serve as a means for converting external trade data compiled on the Standard International Trade Classification (SITC) into end-use categories that are meaningful within the framework of the System of National Accounts (SNA), namely, categories approximating the three basic classes of goods in the SNA: capital, intermediate and consumption goods.

- 75. Classification of Commodities by Industrial Origin: Links between the Standard International Trade Classification and the International Standard Industrial Classification. New York: United Nations, 1971, 145 p. Sales No. 71.XVII.15 (ST/STAT/SER.M/43/Rev.1). (Statistical Papers, Series M, No. 43/Rev.1).
- 76. Commodity Indexes for the Standard International Trade Classification, Revision 3. New York: United Nations, 1994, 2 v. Sales No. 94.XVII.10 (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.M/38/Rev.2, vols. 3 and 2). (Statistical Papers, Series M, No. 38/Rev.2, vols. 1 and 2).
- 77. Compendium of Ongoing Projects as of 31 December 1993. New York: United Nations Development Programme.

This Compendium offers a detailed summary of ongoing, approved development projects by source of funds, type of project, sponsoring agency, country and region and by classified subject, such as agriculture, education, health, trade and industry.

Latest covers 1993. Sales No. 94.III.B.1 (UNDP/Series A/24).

78. Compilation of Economic and Social Council and General Assembly Resolutions on UNICEF and the International Year of the Child, 1946-1977. Published by UNICEF. New York: UNICEF, 1978, 60 p. (E/ICEF/Misc.175/Rev.2).

Updated by supplements for 1978-1979 (E/ICEF/Misc. 175/Rev.2/Add. 1/) and 1980-1982 (E/ICEF/Misc. 175/Rev.2/Add.2).

79. Debt and the Environment: Converging Crises. New York: United Nations, 1991, 347 p. Sales No. 91.I.17.

This book presents conditions necessary for resolving the dual crises of high indebtedness of numerous countries and environmental deterioration. The author assesses major obstacles to change, then reviews market-based and debt-reduction proposals for tackling the crises. Of particular interest are new financial approaches such as debt-for-nature swaps designed to ease debt burdens and at the same time discourage environmentally harmful practices.

80. Demographic Yearbook.

A comprehensive collection of international demographic statistics covering 220 countries or areas. Tables give world summaries and country data on population, natality, infant mortality, nuptiality and divorce.

Latest issue covers 1993, vol. 45. 1,044 p. Sales No. 95.XIII.1 (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.R/24).

81. Directory of Bodies Concerned with Urban and Regional Research. New York: United Nations, 1990, 444 p. Sales No. 90.II.E.32.

The ECE Committee on Housing, Building and Planning recognized that comprehensive research in urban and regional planning was costly in terms of funds and manpower and therefore issued this useful tool. The directory describes the organization of urban and regional research in ECE countries and contains addresses of government ministries, departments, institutes, specialized agencies and universities dealing with research in this field. International governmental and non-governmental organizations are also included.

82. Directory of Import Regimes. New York: United Nations, 1994. Sales No. 94.II.D. 6-17. Issued in several parts.

Contains data about commodity imports.

83. Directory of Technical Cooperation in Statistics. New York: United Nations, 1990, 64 p. Sales No. 90.XVII.10.

This publication features information on the type of technical assistance in statistics available to developing countries from the United Nations system and from other multilateral and bilateral agencies. It also includes the procedure for requesting such assistance.

84. Directory of the World's Largest Service Companies. Series I. UNCTC/Moody's Investors Service. 1990, 833 p. (ST/CTC/110).

- 85. Disability Statistics Compendium. New York: United Nations, 1990, 350 p. Sales No. 90.XVII.17 (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.Y/4) (Statistics on Special Population Groups, Series Y, No. 4).
- 86. The East-West Business Directory, 1991-1992. New York: United Nations, 1992, 563 p. Sales No. 92.II.A.20 (ST/CTC/123).

This directory is a valuable source of information for policy makers, investors and researchers, giving them all they need to know about doing business in Eastern Europe. It provides detailed information on the activities for 1990 of hundreds of affiliates which have been established by firms in the OECD economies by direct investment enterprises in Bulgaria, the former Czechoslovakia, Hungary, Poland, Romania, the former USSR and Yugoslavia. The nature of the coverage varies somewhat among Eastern European countries, reflecting institutional differences in their foreign business operations.

87. Economic and Social Development in the United Nations System, 8th edition. Geneva: United Nations, 1995, 160 p. (UNCTAD/NGLS/46/Rev.1).

A guide for non-governmental organizations, listing contact persons, services, resources, publications and audio-visuals.

- 88. Economic Cooperation and Integration among Developing Countries. Geneva: UNCTAD (TD/B/C.7/51). Issued in several volumes.
 - (a) Part I: Latin America: A review of recent developments in subregional, regional and interregional organizations and arrangement (TD/B/C.7/51 (Part I):

Compilation of the principal legal instruments:

Vol.I: Latin America (TD/B/C.7/51(PartI)/Add.1/Vol.I)

Vol.II: Central America (TD/B/C.7/51IPartI)/Add.1/Vol.II)

Vol. IIIA and IIIB: Latin America (TD/B/C.7/51(PartI)/Add.1(Vol.IIIA and IIIB).

(b) Part II: Africa: A review of recent developments in subregional, regional and interregional organizations and arrangements (TD/B/C.7/52(PartII):

Vol. I: not issued

Vol. II: Africa:

Compilation of the principal legal instruments:

Vol. I: Africa (TD/B/C.7/51(PartII)/Add.1(Vol.I))

Vol. IIA and IIB: Africa (TD/B/C.7/51(PartII)/Add.1(Vol. IIA and IIB)

Vol. III: not issued

Vol. IV: Central Africa (TD/B/C.7/51(PartII)/Add.1(Vol.IV))

Vol. V: Eastern and southern Africa and organizations for the development of river and lake basins (TD/B/C.7/51(PartII)/Add.1(Vol.V)

(c) Part III: Asia and the Pacific, Arab States and interregional

Compilation of legal instruments:

Vol. I: Asia and the Pacific (TD/B/C.7/51)(Part III)/Add.1(Vol. I).

89. Energy Statistics Yearbook.

Former titles: World Energy Supplies (1950-1978); Yearbook of World Energy Statistics (1979-1981).

Long-term trends in the supply of commercial primary and secondary forms of energy. Data for each type of fuel and aggregate data for the total mix of commercial fuels are shown for individual countries and are summarized into regional and world totals. (Supplementary series of monthly and quarterly data on production of energy may be found in the *Monthly Bulletin of Statistics*).

Latest issue covers 1992, 36th edition, 492 p. Sales No. 94.XVII.9 (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.J/36).

90. The Environmental Dimension in Development Planning. New York: United Nations, 1990, 302 p. Sales No. 90.II.G.14 (LC/G.1579).

Under the assumption that regional planning is the most favourable way to incorporate the environmental dimension into development planning, five case studies were conducted, covering ecosystems, jurisdictional area of public bodies, and the basins and areas of influence of two major water developments and are presented in this book. The studies facilitated analysis of the institutional, legal and planning contexts of the cases themselves,

91. Global Outlook 2000: An Economic, Social, and Environmental Perspective. New York: United Nations, 1990, 340 p. Sales No. 90.II.C.3 (ST/ESA/215/Rev.1).

Based on an extensive study conducted by the United Nations, this book provides economic, social and environmental forecasts of the future.

92. The Global Partnership for Environment and Development: A Guide to Agenda 21. New York: United Nations, 1992, 116 p. Sales No. 92.I.15.

This guide summarizes the programmes and themes of the 1992 Earth Summit.

- 93. Guide to United Nations Information Sources on the Environment (ACCIS). New York: United Nations, 1988, 141 p. Sales No. GV.87.0.6.
- 94. Guidelines for the Preparation of National Master Water Plans. New York: United Nations, 1989, 163 p. Sales No. 89.II.F.17 (ST/ESCAP/SER,F/65).

An account of activities of international organizations to assist countries in water planning, designing and managing other sectors of water resources development.

95. Handbook of Foreign Policy Analysis. New York: United Nations, 1990, 392 p. Sales No. 89.III.K.ST/25.

This book presents an overview of current thinking on the subject as well as instruction for those involved in foreign policy, strategic policy and external economy.

96. Handbook of International Trade and Development Statistics, 1992. New York: United Nations, 1993, 640 p. Sales No. 93.II.D.9.

Contains guidelines for implementing national programmes.

97. Handbook of State Trading Organizations of Developing Countries. New York: United Nations, 1990. 800 p. 2 vols. Sales No. 89.II.D.19 (UNCTAD/ECDC/95/Rev.3).

This quadrilingual (Arabic/English/French/Spanish) directory contains information on exports and imports of developing countries, including data about companies such as addresses, type of business, working hours, turnover and special services offered.

98. Human Development Report. 1990 -. New York, United Nations Development Programme.

The Report describes specific policy actions. It also examines decentralization as a step towards access to decision-making processes and traces recent growth of non-governmental organizations.

Annual. Latest, 1995. New York: Oxford University Press, 230 p.

99. Human Resources Development: A Neglected Dimension of Development Strategy; Views and Recommendations of the Committee for Development Planning. New York: United Nations, 1988, 45 p. Sales No.88.II.A.11 (ST/ESA/208).

The Committee for Development Planning, whose mandate is to assess world development trends and make recommendations on development and international economic cooperation, reviews in this report the state of the world economy and trends of human resources development and sets out future tasks in the areas of trade, debt, finance, water resources management and international development strategies. Includes statistical tables and annexes.

Industrial Commodity Statistics Yearbook. 1992-.
 (Former titles: The Growth of World Industry (1938/1961-1973); Yearbook of Industrial Statistics (1974-1981); Industrial Statistics Yearbook (1982-1991)).

Provides statistics on industrial establishments, employers/employees, wages, output in various sectors, investments, commodity production data and other data.

Latest issue covers 1992, 1,047 p. Sales No. 94.XVII.13 (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.P/32).

International Trade Statistics Yearbook. 1983-.
 (Former title: Yearbook of International Trade Statistics (1950-82).

Foreign trade statistics showing overall trade by regions and countries, world exports by origin and area of destination as well as by product.

Latest issue covers 1993. Sales No. 95.XVII.3. Vol. I, Trade by country, 1,080 p.; vol. II, Trade by commodity, 788 p. (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.G/42).

102. The Least Developed Countries, 1993-1994 Report. New York: United Nations, 1994, 166 p. Sales No. 94.II.D.4 (TD/B/40(2)11-UNCTAD/LDC (1993)).

Reviews recent socio-economic developments in the least developed countries (LDCs) and progress in the implementation of support measures. Chapters deal with such issues as: possibilities of further debt-relief, role of micro-enterprises, role of women, and environmental problems in the LDCs.

103. Nations of the Earth Report: United Nations Conference on Environment and Development. New York: United Nations, 1992. 3 vols. Sales No. 93.I.25.

National reports prepared for the Conference by Governments, presenting their perspectives and experience, together with information on policies, activities and issues at the national level.

104. The NGLS Handbook of United Nations Agencies, Programmes and Funds Working for Economic and Social Development. Compiled by V. Bouloudani and published by the United Nations Non-Governmental Liaison Service (NGLS), Palais des Nations, Geneva, 1994, 254 p. (UNCTAD/NGLS/54).

The Handbook provides a consolidated overview of the principal economic and social development institutions of the United Nations system. Each entry looks at the institutional origins and background, programme activities, and relations with and policies towards non-governmental organizations of the agency, programme or fund concerned.

105. Only One World: Our Own to Make and to Keep. By G. Piel. New York: United Nations, 1992, 367 p. Sales No. 92.I.5.

The author examines the interplay between natural and social systems and the effect on human development. In-depth coverage has been given to the areas of biology and humanity, the biosphere, the human condition, energy, the agricultural revolution, the industrial revolution and human development.

106. Register of Development Activities of the United Nations System, 1992. 6th edition. New York: United Nations, 1994, 1105 p. Sales No. GV.94.0.1.

Provides descriptive and financial information on economic and social development activities of 33 organizations and bodies of the United Nations system. Covers concrete aid projects as well as research and information projects and programmes. Includes technical cooperation projects funded by UNDP, development activities funded from regular budgets, and capital assistance provided by the World Bank group and IFAD. In five sections (each subdivided by sectors): development activities in individual countries or areas; regional activities; interregional activities; global activities; summaries. Includes annexes. Published by the former ACCIS.

107. Report on the World Social Situation. 1952-. New York: United Nations.

Core issues discussed in this report concern the balance between economic efficiency and social justice; the interaction between the social function of the State; market responses to social demands and the imperatives of sustainable development; equalization of opportunities for all members of society; more effective delivery of social services for the more disadvantaged sectors of society; and mobilization of resources for social development at the local, national, regional and international levels.

Latest issue covers 1993. 226 p. Sales No. 93.IV.2 (ST/ESA/235-E/1993/50/Rev.1).

108. A Rising Public Voice: Women in Politics World-Wide. Edited by A. Brill. New York: The Feminist Press at the City University of New York, 1995, 284 p.

Published with the assistance and cooperation of the Department of Public Information. The book describes the experiences of women in politics, providing a global analysis. The women describe election campaigns, party politics and lawmaking and how their agendas may differ from men's.

109. Standard International Trade Classification. 3rd revision. New York: United Nations, 1986, 162 p. Sales No. 86.XVII.12 (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.M/34/Rev.3). (Statistical Papers, Series M, No.34/Rev.3).

This coded list serves as an international standard for classifying all types of commodities and manufactured goods traded between countries on a worldwide basis. It is used to obtain internationally comparable statistical data by government and customs trade experts.

110. Stat-base locator on disk: UNSTAT's guide to international computerized statistical databases-world statistics in brief: special issue. New York: United Nations, 1994. Sales No. 94.XVII.8.

Available in diskette format, this locator provides the means to find international computerized statistical databases that offer access to statistical information. It includes a description of the database, information on availability, access keys, subject areas, classification system used, span of data, update frequency and annual increase in size of the database. The databases covered are maintained by the United Nations and its specialized agencies and by affiliated or other international organizations.

111. The State of the World Environment, 1991. Nairobi: UNEP, 1991, 48 p. Sales No. 91.III.D.8. (UNEP/GC/16/9).

Provides an up-to-date account of the state of the environment, particularly quality issues and the interaction of development and the environment. Special sections focus on greenhouse gases, climate and hazardous waste.

Updates and focuses on developments that are receiving worldwide attention and have been selected for in-depth treatment. Topics include biological diversity, shared water resources, and the state of the marine environment.

- 112. The State of World Population. New York: United Nations, 1994, 66 p. Sales No. 34.XIII.9.
- 113. Statistical Yearbook, 1948-. New York: United Nations.

This Yearbook is the latest comprehensive compendium of vital internationally comparable data for the analysis of socio-economic development at the world, regional and national levels. It provides data for and overall description of the world economy, its structure, major trends and current performance. Statistical data on issues such as world population, employment, inflation, production of energy, supply of food, external debt of developing countries, education, availability of dwellings, protection of the environment and the expansion of the world economy are included. It also provides demographic, economic, agricultural, industrial, trade, transport, national accounts and other data on an annual basis, with multi-year time series. Part of an interrelated set of statistical publicat ons.

Latest issue covers 1992; published in 1994. 39th edition, 1,055 p. Sales No. 94.XVII.1 (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.S/15).

114. Statistical Yearbook on CD-RCM. New York: United Nations, 1993. Sales No. 94.XVII.2.

This CD-ROM makes the full data of the 38th edition of the United Nations Statistical Yearbook, about 1 million entries, accessible in electronic form. For all countries and areas of the world, it presents an overall comprehensive description of the world economy, its structure, major trends and recent performance. It includes over 140 tables of systems in image form as well as database format. With its user-friendly software, data can be searched, rearranged and downloaded for further analysis. Data available as of 1 September 1992.

115. Strengthening the United Nations Economic and Social Programs: A Documentary Essay By J. Fomerand. Reports and Papers, 1990-92. Hanover, N.H.: Academic Council on the United Nations System, 1990, 29 p.

Selective guide to (mostly 1985 and later) United Nations documents concerned with improving the Organization's effectiveness in economic and social fields. Outlines the context of the subject, the 1986 recommendations of the Group of High-level Intergovernmental Experts to Review the Efficiency of the Administrative and Financial Functioning of the United Nations (Group of 18), the resulting activities of the Economic and Social Council, and the General Assembly's 1977 restructuring resolution (32/197). Annexes contain annotated documentary references, references to resolutions, and a selected bibliography of non-United Nations titles.

116. Sustainable Development: Changing Production Patterns, Social Equity and the Environment. New York: United Nations, 1991, 146 p. Sales No. 91.II.G.5 (LC/G.1648/Rev.2).

This publication probes ways of incorporating the environmental variable into the development process and reappraises the approach of Governments and societies in tackling two of the most pressing tasks of mankind at the threshold of the twenty-first century. With emphasis on sustainable development, this study concludes that international cooperation is essential in the global development effort and that that effort cannot be separated from protection of the environment.

117. System of National Accounts, 1993. New York: United Nations, 1993, 711 p. Sales No 94.XVII.4 (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.F/2/Rev.4).

This comprehensive manual is the result of an intensive and unprecedented collaboration of five organizations - the United Nations, World Bank, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development and European Union, with input from some 200 experts worldwide in a variety of statistical and economic fields. It describes the conceptual and accounting framework of the new and revised recommendations prepared to meet the need for more effective national and global economic policy-making well into the twenty-first century.

118. Trade and Development Report. 1981-. Geneva: United Nations. Annual

The focus of the report is on the functioning and interaction of all the different constituent parts of the world economy and related dimensions of national and international policy. Special attention is given to issues of concern to developing countries. Coverage includes the movements of macroeconomic aggregates in developed and developing countries and in the economies of countries in transition; international trade and trade policies; and financial and commodity markets.

Latest, 1995, 212 p. Sales No. 95.II.D.16 (UNCTAD/TDR/15).

119. UNCTAD Commodity Yearbook. 1986-. Geneva: UNCTAD. (Former title: Yearbook of International Commodity Statistics).

The Yearbook provides disaggregated data at the world, regional and country levels for trade and consumption in selected agricultural primary commodities and minerals, ores and metals. Latest issue covers 1993, 412 p. Sales No. 93.II.D.8 (TD/B/CN.1/STAT/1).

120. Women: Challenges to the Year 2000. New York: United Nations, 1991, 96 p. Sales No. 91.I.21 (DPI/1134).

This publication joins the worldwide campaign to increase awareness of the obstacles to the advancement of women. The major issues dealt with include obstacles to equality in political participation and decision-making, to the advancement of women in education, employment and health, and to the participation of women in the peace process.

121. Women: Looking Beyond 2000. New York: United Nations, 1995, 126 p., Sales No. 95.I.40.

Prepared by the Department of Public Information with the cooperation of other agencies and offices in the United Nations system, the book contains information regarding the Platform for Action's critical areas of concern and a special contribution by Mrs. Gertrude Mongella, Secretary-General of the Fourth World Conference on Women.

122. World Economic and Social Survey: Current Trends and Policies in the World Economy. 1995. New York: United Nations. Former title: World Economic Survey (1945/1947-1994). New York: United Nations.

Since 1947, the Survey has provided a reliable description, synthesis and interpretation of trends, emerging issues and policies in the world economy. It reviews the major differences in economic circumstances among countries and regions, and forecasts short-term global and regional trends. Latest issue, 1995. 345 p. Sales No. 95.II.C.1 (E/1995/50-ST/ESA/243).

123. World Survey on the Role of Women in Development.

The latest World Survey explores the increasing role of women in the development of society. It examines the advancement of women and the progress of women's participation in agriculture and rural development, industrial development, services, the informal sector, technology and culture. It presents an overview of global trends in employment, such as equal opportunities, salaries, social security, and part-time work. It also contains tables on population, GNP and growth rates relating to women in development. The 1994 issue analyses three central development issues: poverty, productive employment and economic decision-making from a gender perspective.

Latest issue covers 1994: Women in a Changing Global Economy. New York: United Nations, 1995, 105 p. Sales No. 95.IV.1 (ST/ESA/241).

124. The World's Women, 1995. Trends and Statistics. New York: United Nations, 1995, 188 p. 2nd edition. Sales No. 95.XVII.2 (ST/ESA/STAT/SER.K/12 and Corr.1-2).

This publication uses innovative techniques to highlight indicators on women's conditions world-wide, in a form that non-specialists can readily understand. It provides numbers and analyses on the contribution of women to economic, political and family life.

2. Africa

- 125. Africa Index: Selected articles on socio-economic development / Catalogue afrique: articles choisis sur le dévelopment économique et social. Issued three times a year by the library of the United Nations Economic Commission for Africa; consists of titles of periodical articles, titles of series and occasional papers, as well as titles of chapters of books (E/ECA/LIB/SER.E/-).
- 126. African Industry in Figures. New York: United Nations, 1993, 167 p. Sales No.93.III.E.3.

Figures from this compilation provide statistical indicators relevant to an international comparison of the process of industrialization in African countries. The comprehensive statistical data make it possible to assess progress and the opportunities for cooperation at both the regional and international level.

- 127. African Socio-Economic Indicators. New York: United Nations, 1992, 80 p. Sales No. 93.II.K.9.
- 128. African Statistical Yearbook. 1975-. Addis Ababa: United Nations. Former title: ECA Statistical Yearbook (1971-1974).

Presents data arranged on a country basis for 52 African countries and covers statistics on population and employment, national accounts, agriculture, forestry and fishing, industry, transport and communications, foreign trade and prices, as well as social statistics.

- (i) African Statistical Yearbook: North Africa Latest issue covers 1990/91, part 1, 124 p. Sales No. 93.II.K.3.
- (ii) African Statistical Yearbook: West Africa
 Latest issue covers 1990/91, part 2, 220 p. Sales No. 93.II.K.4.
- (iii) African Statistical Yearbook: East and Southern Africa Latest issue covers 1990/91, part 3, 300 p. Sales No. 93.II.K.8.
- (iv) African Statistical Yearbook: Central Africa
 Latest issue covers 1990/91, part 4, 170 p. Sales No. 93.II.K.7.
- 129. Directory of Electronic Data-Processing Centres and Experts in Africa, 1991/Répertoire des centres du traitement électonique des données et des experts informaticiens en Afrique, 1991. Adais Ababa: United Nations, 1991, 218 p. (E/ECA/STAT/SDB/1.3(II)b/91).

The Directory contains information regarding 114 electronic data-processing centres and 574 experts working in the African region.

130. Economic Commission for Africa: Annual Report. 7 May 1993 - 5 May 1994. Addis Ababa: United Nations, 1994, 116 p.

Issued as ESCOR, 1994, Suppl. No. 20. (E/1994/40-E/ECA/CM.20/38).

131. Survey of Economic and Social Conditions in Africa. 1974-. Addis Ababa: United Nations. Former title: Survey of Economic Conditions in Africa (1968-1974).

> The Survey contains important information on the international economic situation and its repercussions in the African region, covering mainly overall economic trends in developing Africa; the external sector; fiscal and monetary policies and prices; main production sectors, and developments in selected social sectors. The latest edition deals with the social consequences of adjustment, an issue which is of increasing importance in the context of the economic reforms under way in most African countries. Latest issue covers 1991-1992. 139 p. Sales No. 95.II.K.1 (E/ECA/SERP/94/1).

3. Asia and the Pacific

132. Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific: Annual Report, 30 April 1993 - 13 April 1994. New York: United Nations, 1994, 158 p.

Issued as ESCOR, 1994, Suppl. No. 16 (E/1994/36-E/ESCAP/976).

133. Economic and Social Survey of Asia and the Pacific. 1947-. Bangkok: United Nations. Former title: Economic Survey of Asia and the Far East (1947-1974).

> The survey provides an extensive annual review of current economic and social trends within the Asian region and analyses these developments against the background of events in the world economy. Latest issue covers 1994/95. 155 p. Sales No. 95.II.F.10 (ST/ESCAP/1466).

134. Statistical Indicators for Asia and the Pacific. 1971-. New York: United Nations ESCAP.

> Issued four times a year, this publication provides data for assessing demographic and economic trends in the region.

Latest issue, vol. XXIII, No. 4, 98 p. Sales No. 94.II.F.3.

135. Statistical Yearbook for Asia and the Pacific. 1974-. Bangkok: ESCAP. Former title: Statistical Yearbook for Asia and the Far East (1968-1972).

> This annual report includes the most up-to-date statistics for more than 40 countries of the region. A wealth of data can be found for each country, including population, manpower national accounts, agriculture, forestry and fishing, industry, energy supplies, consumption, transportation and communication, internal and external trade, wages and banking. This data is compiled on both national and regional levels. Socio-economic indicators are also included to provide a clear summary of each area of interest. By compiling national data in a format which allows international comparison, the Yearbook allows quicker and easier access to information. Latest issue covers 1993. 534 p. Sales No. 94.II.F.1.

4. Europe

136. Directory of European Training Institutions in the Fields of Bilateral and Multilateral Diplomacy, Public Administration and Management, Economic and Social Development. New York: United Nations. 1987. 496 p. Sales No. 87.III.K.DS/7 (UNITAR/EUR/87/06).

The information presented on institutions involved in direct training is given in English and French.

137. Economic Commission for Europe: Annual Report, 28 April 1993 - 26 April 1994. Geneva: United Nations, 1994. 121 p.

Issued as ESCOR, 1994, Suppl. No. 17 (E/1994/37 and Add.1-E/ECE/1304 and Add.1).

138. Economic Survey of Europe. [1947]-. New York: United Nations. Former title: A Survey of the Economic Situation and Prospects of Europe (1947).

This publication provides an account of the principal macroeconomic developments in the European region. It offers a framework for viewing the reform process in Eastern Europe, and in Europe as a whole, and analyses the optimal framework for Western support to economic reforms in Eastern European countries, with particular emphasis on the relevance of the Marshall Plan. The Survey includes statistical appendices and a list of over 50 tables and charts quantifying the evaluation. Latest issue covers 1993-1994. 216 p. Sales No. 94.II.E.1.

- 139. From the Common Market to EC 92: Regional Economic Integration in the European Community and Transnational Corporations. New York: United Nations, 1993, 134 p. Sales No. 93. []. A.2 (ST/CTC/144).
- 140. Overall Economic Perspective to the Year 2000. New York: United Nations, 1988, 224 p. Sales No. 88.II.E.4 (ECE/EC.AD/32).

5. Latin America and the Caribbean

141. Collection of Documents on Economic Relations Between the United States and Central America, 1906-1956. Libros de la CEPAL N.28. Santiago: United Nations, 1991, 398 p. Sales No. 91.II.G 4 (LC/G.1629-P-LC/WAS/L.7).

The documents included in this collection constitute primary sources about the most decisive external economic relationship of twentieth-century Central America. As they demonstrate, the presence of the United States is so pervasive that it constitutes one of the main keys to understanding the present economic and social evolution of Costa Rica, El Salvador, Guatemala, Honduras and Nicaragua.

142. Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean (ECLAC). Biennial report, 16 April 1992 - 27 April 1994. Santiago: United Nations, 1994. 373 p.

Issued as ESCOR, 1994, Suppl. No. 18 (E/1994/38-LC/G.1828-P).

143. Economic Survey of Latin America and the Caribbean. 1982-. Santiago: United Nations. Former title: Economic Survey of Latin America (1976-1981).

This in-depth survey includes both a regional overview and individual country analysis of economic conditions and quantifies trends in production and employment, supply and demand for goods and services, prices and wages, external debt and inflation.

Latest issue covers 1993. Sales No. 94.II.G.2 (LC/G.1833-P and Add. 1-P). Vol. 1, 1st part:

Latest issue covers 1993. Sales No. 94.II.G.2 (LC/G.1833-P and Add. 1-P). Vol. 1, 1st part: Economic trends in Latin America and the Caribbean in 1993; 2nd part: The international economy, 272 p.; vol. 2: Economic evolution by country, 474 p.

- 144. Social Panorama of Latin America. 1994 edition. Santiago: United Nations, 1994, 206 p. (LC/G.-1844). Issued periodically.
- 145. Statistical Yearbook for Latin America and the Caribbean. 1985-. Santiago: United Nations. Former title: Statistical Yearbook for Latin America (1964-1984).

Extensive statistical data on overall trends and individual country tables cover population, national accounts, agriculture, industry, import-export of goods and services, balance of payments, and transport. The *Yearbook* also contains notes, indexes and bibliographical references. Latest issue covers 1994, 782 p. Sales No. 95.II.G.1 (LC/G.-1853-P).

6. Western Asia

146. Compendium of Social Statistics and Indicators. 1988-. New York: United Nations.

The statistics and indicators contained in this publication greatly assist in monitoring and assessing the impact of the various policies and programmes of economic and social development and in gauging the progress achieved. Data is provided on the social situation and on the social and economic changes taking place in the Economic and Social Commission for Western Asia (ESCWA) region. It offers a realistic picture of the region.

Latest (3rd) issue, 1993, 169 p. Sales No. 94.II.L.5 (E/ESCWA/STAT/1993/25)

147. Demographic and Related Socio-Economic Data Sheets for the Countries of ESCWA as Assessed in 1992. Amman, UNESCWA, 1993, 181 p. Sales No. 94.II.L.6 (E/ESCWA/POP/1993/12).

The publication includes data for all the countries of the region as well as regional totals. Six key demographic indices are presented, including one for migration, as well as methodology and references.

148. Directory of Regional and National Training Institutes, Research Centres, Specialized Agencies, Training and Technical University Programmes Available in ECWA Countries. 2 vols. Baghdad: United Nations, 1988, 466 p.

149. Statistical Abstract of the ESCWA Region. 1988-. Amman: United Nations.

Data for each country are presented in statistical tables grouped in nine sections: population; social statistics; national accounts; agriculture, forestry and fishing; industry; energy; foreign trade; finance and price index numbers; and transport, communications and tourism.

Latest (14th) issue covers 1983-1992, 1994, 586 p. Sales No. 94.II.L.8 (E/ESCWA/STAT/1994/15).

150. Survey of Economic and Social Developments in the ESCWA Region. 1987-. New York: United Nations.

This report examines major economic and social developments and reviews and appraises the progress made in the implementation of the international development strategies in the region of western Asia. Annual.

Latest issue covers 1993, 264 p. Sales No. 94.II.L.4 (E/ESCWA/SED/1994/3).

VI. LEGAL AND POLITICAL SOURCES

151. Bibliography of the International Court of Justice/Bibliographie de la Cour internationale de Justice. Published by the ICJ. 1946-. The Hague: ICJ.

Annual list of national and international publications and documents concerning cases before the Court. Formerly part of the *ICJ Yearbook* for 1946 to 1964.

The latest covers 1993. Sales No. 652.

152. Bilateral Investment Treaties, 1959-1991. New York: United Nations, 1992. 46 p. Sales No. 92.II.A.16. (ST/CTC/136).

This publication provides background on measures for the protection of foreign direct investment and the emergence of bilateral treaties. It includes provisions of bilateral investment treaties and examples of settlement of disputes by negotiation, arbitration, diplomatic protection and the applicable law. Especially in this age of global economics, the prototype treaties on protection of investments which are included in this publication can guide corporate lawyers and foreign investment consultants in dealing with their international clients.

153. The Blue Helmets: A Review of United Nations Peace-keeping. 2nd edition. New York: United Nations, 1990, 449 p. Sales No. 90.I.18 (DPI/1065).

Contains accounts of all the peace-keeping operations which have been set up by the United Nations, 1948 to 1990.

154. Building for Peace in the Middle East: An Israeli-Palestinian Dialogue. New York: United Nations, 1993, 170 p. Sales No. 93.I.15 (DPI/1319).

Presents proceedings of the United Nations Department of Public Information's international encounter for European journalists on the question of Palestine, 16-17 September 1992, Lisbon. Relevant General Assembly and Security Council resolutions are provided, as well as maps of the area.

155. La Charte des Nations Unies: commentaire article par article. Sous la direction de J-l². Cot et A. Pellet. Paris: Economica; Bruxelles: Bruylant; Montreal: Edition Y. Blais, 1985. 1,553 p.

Detailed commentary on each article of the Charter, contributed by a team of over 80 authors.

- 156. The Charter of the United Nations: A Commentary. Edited by B. Simma, in collaboration with H. Mosler et al. Oxford, New York: Oxford University Press, 1994, 1,258 p.
- 157. Charter of the United Nations: Commentary and Documents. 3rd and revised edition by L. M. Goodrich, E. Hambro and A.P. Simons. New York: Columbia University Press, 1969. 732 p.

Exhaustive, article-by-article commentary on the Charter, aiming to show how, through Charter interpretation, fundamental changes took place during the first twenty years of the United Nations. It has an index as well as an appendix containing the texts of the Charter, the League of Nations Covenant, and the Dumbarton Oaks proposals.

- 158. Compendium of International Conventions Concerning the Status of Women. New York: United Nations, 1988, 186 p. Sales No. 88.IV.3 (ST/CSDHA/3).
- 159. Disarmament Yearbook. 1977-. New York: United Nations.

Reviews the main developments and negotiations on disarmament during the year. Topics include special sessions of the General Assembly devoted to disarmament, nuclear arms limitations, test ban treaties, IAEA safeguards, prohibition of chemical, biological and radiological weapons and reduction of military budgets. Latest (vol. 19) covers 1994. Sales No.95.IX.1

160. Encyclopedia of Human Rights. Compiled by Edward Lawson. New York: Taylor and Francis, Inc., 1991, 1,907 p.

Published with the cooperation of the United Nations Centre for Human Rights. This essential reference tool provides a factual and theoretical basis for serious high-level study of human rights principles and issues on a global scale. The *Encyclopedia* may also serve as a manual for teaching those principles and issues.

- 161. Environmental Conventions Elaborated under the Auspices of the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe. New York: United Nations, 1994, 108 p. Sales No. 93.II.E.35.
- 162. Handbook on the Peaceful Settlement of Disputes between States. New York: United Nations, 1992, 229 p. Sales No. 92.V.7.

The handbook provides guidelines on how States can select and apply procedures pest suited to the settlement of particular disputes. It is not a legal instrument but describes the principles, characteristics, legal framework and relation of each settlement method to other peaceful means. The role of the United Nations and its organs is also discussed.

163. Human Rights: A Compilation of International Instruments. New York: United Nations, 1994, 950 p. Sales No. 94.XIV.1. Vol. I, parts 1 and 2: Universal Instruments (ST/HR/1/Rev.5(Vol.I)/Part 1 and 2); vol. II: Regional Instruments (forthcoming).

The first volume, in two parts, contains documents adopted up to 31 March 1993. The list of international instruments has been broadened to include additional documents and instruments adopted by the ILO, UNESCO and UNHCR, and a chapter concerning humanitarian law and including the four Geneva Conventions and their Protocols has been added. All the instruments, grouped by subject and organized in chronological order of adoption, appear in a list at the end of each part.

164. Human Rights: Status of International Instruments.

New York: United Nations, 1987, 336 p. Sales No. E.87.XIV.2 (ST/HR/5).

Gives lists of signatures and notifications or accessions, and texts of declarations and reservations applicable to twenty-two international human rights conventions, covenants and protocols. Indicates when and where adopted, and date of entry into force. Updated annually by notification charts. Latest update: Chart of ratifications as at 31 December 1994. New York: United Nations, 11 p. Sales No. 87.XIV.2 (ST/HR/5).

165. Multilateral Treaties Deposited with the Secretary-General. 1981-. New York: United Nations. Former title: Multilateral Treaties in Respect of which the Secretary-General Performs Depository Functions (1967-1980).

Certain treaties are deposited with the Secretary-General, who has responsibility for recording signatures, notifications and other actions taken with regard to them by Member States. Status as of 31 December 1994. Sales No. 95.V.5 (ST/LEG/SER.E/13). Issued annually.

166. National Legislation and Regulations Relating to Transnational Corporations. 1978.

New York: United Nations.

This series contains seven volumes to date, issued as follows:

Vol. I (Part one), 302 p. Sales No. 78.II.A.3, and corrigendum. (ST/CTC/6 and Corr. 1).

Vol. I (Part two - Supplement), 114 p. Sales No. 80.II.A.5 and corrigendum (ST/CTC/6/Add.1 and Corr. 1).

Vol. II, 338 p. Sales No. 83.II.A.7 and corrigendum (ST/CTC/26 and Corr.1).

Vol. III, 345 p. Sales No. 83.II.A.15 and corrigendum (ST/CTC/35 and Corr.1).

Vol. IV, 241 p. Sales No. 85.II.A.14 (ST/CTC/53).

Vol. V, 246 p. Sales No. 86.II.A.3 (ST/CTC/69).

Vol. VI, 322p. Sales No. 87.II.A.6 (ST/CTC/71).

Vol. VII, 320 p. Sales No. 89.II.A.9 (ST/CTC/91).

167. New Dimension of Arms Regulations and Disarmament in the Post-Cold War Era. Report of the Secretary-General of the United Nations, Boutros Boutros-Ghali. New York: United Nations, 1993, 53 p. Sales No. 93.IX.8.

Reprint of A/C.1/47/7.

168. Official Records of the Human Rights Committee. 1988-. Former title: Yearbook of the Human Rights Committee (1977-1987).

Latest issue covers 1990/91. Vol. I: Summary records of the meetings of the 40th to 42nd sessions, 22 Oct. 1990 - 26 July 1991. 410 p. Sales No. 94.XIV.12 (CCPR/10). Vol. II (to be issued): Reports of States parties submitted under art. 40 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights; report of the Committee to the General Assembly at its forty-sixth session.

169. The Procedure of the United Nations Security Council. Oxford: Clarendon Press, 1975, xii, 424 p.

Discusses the Council's institutional framework, meeting procedures, participation, decision-making process, and relations with other bodies, as well as its structure and the need for reform.

170. Provisional Rules of Procedure of the Security Council. New York: United Nations, 1983, 12 p. Sales No. 83.I.4. (S/96/Rev.7).

This booklet contains the full text of the provisional rules of procedure adopted by the Security Council.

171. Repertoire of the Practice of the Security Council, 1954.-. New York: United Nations.

Based on documents of the Security Council and other United Nations organs, this is a detailed compendium of the Council's provisional rules of procedure, voting and other procedures, subsidiary organs, and other matters within its purview. Updated by supplements.

```
1946-1951: 514 p. Sales No. 54.VII.1 (ST/PSCA/1).
1952-1955: 180 p. Sales No. 57.VII.1 (ST/PSCA/1/Add.1).
1956-1958: 200 p. Sales No. 59.VII.1 (ST/PSCA/1/Add.2).
1959-1963: 348 p. Sales No. 65.VII.1 (ST/PSCA/1/Add.3 and Corr.1).
1964-1965: 238 p. Sales No. 68.VII.1 (ST/PSCA/1/Add.4).
1966-1968: 258 p. Sales No. 71.VII.1 (ST/PSCA/1/Add.5 and Corr.1).
1969-1971: 246 p. Sales No. 76.VII.1 (ST/PSCA/1/Add.6).
1972-1974: 259 p. Sales No. 79.VII.1 (ST/PSCA/1/Add.7).
1975-1980: 258 p. Sales No. 86.VII.1 (ST/PSCA/1/Add.8).
1981-1984: 364 p. Sales No. 91.VII.1 (ST/PSCA/1/Add.9).
```

172. Repertory of Practice of United Nations Organs, 1955. New York: United Nations, 1955.-

Comprehensive summary of United Nations decisions and other material, arranged by Articles of the Charter of the United Nations. Updated by periodic supplements (there is an index to supplements up to 1979).

```
Volumes I-V (1946-Aug. 1953):

Vol. I, Articles 1-22, 1955, 742 p. Sales No. 1955.V.2 (Vol. I).

Vol. II, Articles 23-54, 1955, 467 p. Sales No. 1955.V.2 (Vol. II).

Vol. III, Articles 55-72, 1955, 596 p. Sales No. 1955.V.2. (Vol. III).

Vol. IV, Articles 73-91, 1955, 443 p. Sales No. 1955.V.2 (Vol. IV).

Vol. V, Articles 92-111: 1955, 409 p. Sales No. 1955.V.2 (Vol. V).
```

Supplement No. 1 (Sep. 1954 - 31 Aug. 1956):

Vol. I, Articles 1-54, 1957, 370 p. Sales No. 1957.V.4 (Suppl. No. 1, Vol. I).

Vol. II, Articles 55-111, 1958, 457 p. Sales No. 1957.V.4 (Suppl. No. 1, Vol. II).

Table of Contents and Subject Index to Vol. I-V: 1957, 316 p. Sales No. 1955.V.29 (INDEX).

```
Supplement No. 2 (1 Sep. 1956 - 31 Aug. 1959):

Vol. I, Articles 1-8, 1964, 206 p. Sales No. 64.V.5.

Vol. II, Articles 9-54, 1964, 480 p. Sales No. 64.V.6,

Vol. III, Articles 55-111, 1963, 516 p. Sales No. 63.V.7.
```

Supplement No. 3 (1 Sep. 1959 - 31 Aug. 1966):

Vol. I, Articles 1-22, 1972, 459 p. Sales No. 72.V.2.

Vol. II, Articles 23-72, 1971, 457 p. Sales No. 71.V.2.

Vol. III, Articles 73-91, 1972, 246 p. Sales No. 72.V.3.

Table of Contents and Subject Index to Suppl. 1-3, 1979, 198 p. Sales No. 79.V.2.

Supplement No. 4 (1 Sep. 1966-31 Dec. 1969):

Vol. I, Articles 1-54, 1982, 417 p. Sales No. 80.V.13,

Vol. II, Articles 55-111, 1982, 397 p. Sales No. 82.V.7.

Supplement No. 5 (1 Jan. 1970 - 31 Dec. 1978):

Vol. I, Articles 1-22, 1987, 288 p. Sales No. 86.V.6.

Vol. II, Articles 23-54, 1986, 189 p. Sales No. 85.V.8.

Vol. III, Not yet published.

Vol. IV, Not yet published.

Vol. V, Articles 92-111, 1986, 202 p. Sales No. 86.V.7.

- 173. Rules of Procedure of the Economic and Social Council. New York: United Nations, 1992, 50 p. Sales No. 92.I.22 (E/5715/Rev.2).
- 174. Rules of Procedure of the General Assembly (Embodying Amendments and Additions Adopted by the General Assembly up to 31 December 1984). New York: United Nations, 1985, 86 p. Sales No. 85.I.13 (A/520/Rev.15 and Amend. 1 and 2).

The basic instruments of the General Assembly. Gives rules for convening and conducting sessions, composition of delegations, election and terms of reference of officers and committee members as well as other provisions. Includes index.

175. Selected Multilateral Treaties in the Field of the Environment. 2 vols.

Vol. 1: edited by A. Kess, Nairobi: United Nations, 1983, 525 p. (UNEP reference series, 3).

Vol. 2: edited by I. Rummel-Bulska and S. Osafo, Cambridge, England: Grotius Publications Limited, 1991, 527 p.

Includes full text of treaties.

176. Statement of Treaties and International Agreements Registered or Filed and Recorded with the Secretariat/Relevé des traités et accords internationaux enregistrés ou classés et inscrits au répertoire du Secrétariat. New York: United Nations.

Monthly list of treaties and agreements registered in pursuance of Charter Article 102 (1) or filed and recorded in accordance with General Assembly resolutions. Has successively cumulating index through the December issue.

Latest issue: December 1993, 91 p. (ST/LEG/SER.A/562).

177. Status of Multilateral Arms Regulation and Disarmament Agreements. 4th edition (1992). New York: United Nations, 1993, 2 vols., 740 p. Sales No. 93.IX.11 (vols. 1 and 2).

This fourth edition reproduces in two volumes the texts of agreements entered into by States Members of the United Nations and the status of those agreements as at 31 December 1992. In addition, it presents data on signatories and parties to relevant agreements. The text of the Chemical Weapons Convention, which was opened for signature in January 1993, is included in this edition.

178. UNCITRAL: the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law. New York: United Nations, 1986, 199 p. Sales No. 86.V.8.

Describes the Commission's work and activities for the harmonization and unification of the law of international trade.

179. UNIDIR Repertory of Disarmament Research. New York: United Nations, 1990, 402 p. Sales No. GV.90.0.10

A reference guide as well as a practical working tool to research disarmament and related international and national security issues. Contains general information on research institutes, their research projects, staff and periodical publications.

180. United Nations Juridical Yearbook. 1964-. New York: United Nations.

Contains the documentary texts of treaties and other materials concerning the legal status and activities of the United Nations and related intergovernmental organizations and an annual bibliography on jurisprudence.

Latest dovers 1990. 389 p. Sales No.93.V.1. (ST/LEG/SER. C/28).

181. United Nations Reference Guide in the Field of Human Rights. Published by the United Nations Centre for Human Rights. New York: United Nations, 1993, 124 p. Sales No. 93.XIV.4 (ST/HR/6).

The Reference Guide consists of material published by the United Nations on all human rights issues. It also covers institutional aspects concerning the United Nations and its specialized agencies as well as other organizations active in the promotion of human rights.

- 182. United Nations Treaties and Principles on Outer Space: Text and Status of Treaties and Principles Governing the Activities of States in the Exploration and Use of Outer Space, adopted by the United Nations General Assembly. Vienna: United Nations, 1994, 73 p. (A/AC.105/572).
- 183. United Nations Treaty Series: Treaties and International Agreements Registered or Filed and Recorded with the Secretariat of the United Nations. (1946/1947-). New York: United Nations.

Collection of authentic texts of treaties, with English and French translation where applicable, published in accordance with Article 102 of the Charter of the United Nations. Continues the League of Nations Treaty Series.

Latest issue, covers 1988, vol. 1503, I.No.25910-25919.

Cumulative Index: see entry no. 59.

- 184. The Work of the International Law Commission. 4th edition. New York: United Nations, 1988, 402 p. Sales No. 88.V.I
- 185. Yearbook of the International Court of Justice, 1993-1994. The Hague: ICJ, 1994, 261 p. Sales No. 654, vol. 48.

186. Yearbook of the International Law Commission.

Includes a compilation of summary records of the International Law Commission sessions which include documents on the report to the General Assembly. Subjects dealt with in the *Yearbook* include arbitral procedures, diplomatic immunities, Law of the Sea, human rights, and liability caused by nuclear and outer space activities.

Latest covers 1993. Sales No. 95.V.3, (A/CN.4/SER.A/1993), vol. I. Summary records of the meetings of the Commission's forty-fifth session; vol. II: Documents of the forty-fifth session and report of the session. Sales No. 95.V.4 (A/CN.4/SER.A/1993/Add.1).

187. Yearbook of the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law. 1949-. New York: United Nations.

Contains report of annual session of the Commission as well as studies and reports on specific subjects. Covers such subjects as electronic funds transfers, standby letters of credit and guarantees, liability of operators of transport terminals, legal issues on international counter-trade, international shipping legislation, international sale of goods, international commercial arbitration. Includes text of model international promissory notes.

Latest (vol. 24) covers 1993, 500 p. Sales No. 94.V.16 (A/CN.9/SER.A/1993).

VII. SELECTED LIST OF BIBLIOGRAPHIES

188. Bibliography of Recent Writings Related to the Work of UNCITRAL. New York: United Nations, 1995, 24 p. (A/CN.9/417).

Issued annually.

- 189. A Bibliography of the Charter of the United Nations/Bibliographie de la Charte des Nations Unies. Published by the United Nations Library. Bibliographical Series No. 3. New York: United Nations, 1955, 128 p. (ST/LIB/SER.B/3).
- 190. A Bibliography on the Law of the Sea, 1968-1988: Two Decades of Law-making, State Practice and Doctrine. New York: United Nations, 1991, 472 p. Sales No. 91.V.7. English/French. (Multilingual suplement: 1993, 405 p. Sales No. 93.V.15.)

Contains an accumulation of literature published from 1968 to 1988 concerning the Law of the Sea.

191. Human Rights Bibliography: United Nations Documents and Publications, 1980-1990. Geneva: United Nations, 1993, 2,048 p. 5 vols. Sales No. GV.92.0.16.

This bibliography is an essential reference aid for those involved in the analysis and study of the various dimensions of human rights. It covers the years 1980-1989 with over 9,000 entries of publications issued by the United Nations. Issued as a five-volume set; annual supplements are planned.

192. Human Rights on CD-ROM: Bibliographic Database for United Nations Documents and Publications, 1980-1993. New York: United Nations, 1994. Sales No. GV.94.07.

This user-friendly compact disc version of the printed Human Rights Bibliography, 1980-1990, includes updates through 15 October 1993 and contains over 12,000 bibliographic references. The pre-selection menu lists the 11 major subject categories which can be further divided into subcategories. Searches can be conducted in English, French and Spanish using the on-line Trilingual Subject Thesaurus. An especially handy feature is "Wordlist" which makes available for selection terms frequently used in the database. This feature can be set to pop up automatically during search when unauthorized search terms are used.

Updated by Bibliographical Data and International Instruments. Geneva: United Nations, 1995. Sales No. GV.95.O.2.

Contains 14,000 bibliographical references to United Nations documents and publications from 1980 to 1994 including the full text of 95 international instruments.

193. The Law of the Sea - A Select Bibliography. 1986-.

Latest issued in 1994. New York: United Nations, 1995, 65 p. Sales No. 95.V. 1 (LOS/LIB/10).

194. Palestine Question: A Select Bibliography. (1947-1975). New York: United Nations, 1976, 63 p. Sales No. 76.I.14 (ST/LIB.SER.B/22).

Updated by Palestine Question: A Select Bibliography, 1976-1993. New York: Inited Nations, 1993, 370 p. Sales No. 93.I.17 (ST/LIB/SER.B/22/Add.1).

195. Peaceful Settlement of Disputes Between States: A Selective Bibliography. New York: United Nations, 1991, 209 p. Sales No. 91.I.49 (ST/LIB/SER.B/39).

This invaluable reference guide lists monographs, chapters in monographs and journal articles arranged by subject.

196. Public International Law: A Selective Bibliography.

Prepared for the United Nations Congress on Public International Law, New York, 13-17 March 1995. New York: United Nations, 1995, 67 p. (ST/LIB/SER.B/42). To be issued as a Sales Publication.

197. Resolutions and Decisions of the General Assembly and the Security Council relating to the Question of Palestine, 1947-1975. New York: United Nations, 1976, 244 p. (A/AC.183/L.2).

Add. 1 covers 1976-1979.

Add. 2 covers 1980-1981

Subsequent addenda are issued annually. Latest addendum, Add.14 (1993).

198. Transnational Corporations: A Selective Bibliography, 1983-1987. New York: United Nations, 1988.

Vol. I (covering 1983-1987): Main list by category, author index, title index. 442 p. Sales No. 88.II.A.9 (ST/CTC/76 Vol. I).

Vol. II (covering 1983-1987): Subject index. 463 p. Sales No. 88.II.A.10 (ST/CTC/76 Vol. II).

New volumes: covering 1988-1990. 617 p. Sales No. 91.II.A.10. (ST/CTC/116); covering 1991-1992. 727 p. Sales No. 93.II.A.16 (ST/CTC/166).

199. Transnational Corporations in South Africa and Namibia: A Selective Bibliography New York: United Nations, 1989, 98 p. Sales No. 89.II.A.13 (ST/CTC/99).

This publication contains selected citations to material on the economic, political and social impact of transnational corporations in South Africa and Namibia.

200. United Nations Resolutions on Palestine and the Arab-Israel Conflict. Washington, D.C.: Institute for Palestine Studies, 1975-1988. 3 vols.

Compendium of texts of resolutions of the General Assembly, Security Council and Economic and Social Council, as well as of several other organizations of the United Nations system. Includes subject guides to resolutions, voting charts and other related information.